
 

 

 

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP)  

District Court Rockville Digital Video Recorder System  

K18-0075-84F 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by the procurement 

officer and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 

interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland 

Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to 

these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

1) Question: Shall the Owner wish to have the contractor to provide as-built drawings 

in the latest version of auto-cad format for this project? Please confirm. 

Response: No 

 

2) Question: Per section 2.2.3 Shall conduit pathway require for new cameras? Please 

confirm. 

Response: No 

 

3) Question: Who is responsible to provide PoE Network Switch for new cameras? 

Please confirm. 

Response: Vendor must supply 

 

4) Question: Per section 2.2.3 all the interior cameras are Network fixed Dome camera? 

Please confirm. 



Response: See camera schedule  

 

 

5) Question: Per section 2.2.3 all the exterior cameras are Network fixed Dome camera? 

Please confirm. 

Response: See camera schedule  

 

 

6) Question: Would you consider Vision Technologies to include surge protection for 

the exterior cameras field device and at the head-end rack-mount surge protection 

devices in our pricing proposal? Please confirm. 

Response: Yes  

 

 

7) Question: Per section 2.2.2 is there a requirement for new cameras recording? Please 

confirm. 

Response: All cameras must record  

 

 

8) Question: What is the proposed resolution, frame rate, codec utilized for camera 

recording storage, and How many days video retention? Please confirm. 

Response: Minimum recording is 30 days.   

 

 

9) Question: Are there any integration between CCTV VMS with any existing security 

system such as access control, intrusion detection system and intercom system? 

Please confirm. 

Response: No 

 

10) Question: We would like to know if any cameras will be required a lift for 

installation of the cameras. Please confirm. 

Response: For installation : no; for replacement/repair – probably 

 

11) Question: Per section 2.2.3, it is our understood that we shall only replace the old 

existing interior and exterior cameras only and use the existing pathway and existing 

cable. Please confirm.  

Response: Yes, unless cabling is bad 

 



 

12) Question: What is the manufacturer and model of camera that Owner wish to install 

for this project? Please verify. 

Response: Install or Replace with a camera that is comparable to what is already 

there. 

 

13) Question: Elevator cab camera EL-03-P3 which type of existing cable had been 

installed? Is it coaxial RG-59U? 

Response: Cannot confirm this. 

 

 

14) Question: Can you please provide how many Network fixed cameras and how many 

Network PTZ cameras currently Owner owed? What year was the CCTV camera 

system been installed? 

Response: See camera schedule and 2010-2011 

 

 

 

Date Issued: May 4, 2018 

Issued by: April Molley, Procurement Officer 

 


